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Carol Moore

00—

From: Jonah Temple

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 3:19 PM

To: John Carmichael; Carol Moore

Subject: RE: Docket item concerning November Election Details

Sorry for the late reply Carol, but looks good to me too.

From: John Carmichael <jcarmichael@newtonma.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 4:05 PM

To: Carol Moore <cmoore@newtonma.gov>; Jonah Temple <jtemple@newtonma.gov>
Subject: Re: Docket item concerning November Election Details

Looks good Carol!

jC

From: Carol Moore <cmoore@newtonma.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 1:28 PM

To: Jonah Temple <jtemple@newtonma.gov>; John Carmichael <jcarmichael@newtonma.gov>
Subject: Docket item concerning November Election Details

Hi Jonah and Chief,

| need to make a docket item for the 9/19 Council meeting to have it on the PS&T agenda in October for approval before
the Nov 8t election. Here is draft language. We should add wording to make this order cover all future elections until
changes are needed.

H#XXX-22 Discussion on recent police officer detail for State Primary and Request for authorization on the
number of police officers detailed at each polling place for all future elections
THE CHIEF OF POLICE and CITY CLERK, in accordance with MGL Chapter 54, section 72,
requesting approval of a detail of a sufficient number of police officers and staffing hours for each
polling place to preserve order and to protect the election officers from any interference with
their duties and to aid in enforcing the laws relating to elections. The Chief of Police, in
consultation with the City Clerk, will report on the State Primary details and provide a plan for

providing police officers at polling locations in the number required by the City Clerk to meet this
obligation.

Thank you,

Carol Moore, CMC

City Clerk/Clerk of the Council
City of Newton

PH: 617-796-1202






